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gf _oeswworsisorihe EITRD T4MANNING interviewed March, 1949 7
XA 7; and adnits having beon askedbyARTHUR _ ;

YA ADS for infercationecncorning KANNIGIS
— Ol ork at Motlab, Chicago, Til. Alleged ho 7

NY /=" ¢f  rofused; adnits having borcoved money from 5 eX
— Gof 5 ADSandroalizadlater Mekmewvery well 2REN]
—_r Sr ‘the type of work upon which vo Were ongagod BES p

. wa in the Motlab", SaM SAMUELS interviewed and SBE fg
— SA admits mowing subject av Rand School during Gansy

FN poriod 1919.22, Claimedhohas not seenADDS EE eg
| SP since 1933, Mrs. KATE DOBRONTI alse jmew ADALS™ SR13.
1 at Rand School, unable bo recall when she last Ei BEY

fe saw hin, Neither SAMUELS nor DOBRONYT amaze of Jf 29 =
~~ ADAVS? prosent wheroaboutss as
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REFERENCE: Burogu file 2005313260,
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| DETATIS: ‘EIVARD TEESTAINTIG vas a formor employes of the Janpattan
Projects Through his work there and through CLAREN( KEY xX

‘ OPY DESTROYED ho came to know a associate With instant subject,

b d1o2 JANG 1960: ARMIUR ALEXAROVIGE ADS,

ANNING was dropped fron the Manhattan Project as of —_
| October 15, 1944, at which +ize, ie was working 2b the Matlab, Cnicage, Illinois.

Ho entered the United States Army on January 20, 1945, and was subsequantly

transforred to the Pacific Theatre. Following the cessation of hostilities,
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tho 8th Amy, Special Serviges Secticn, in Japan. Ho returned to the United
Statos February 15, 1949 and was interviowed on March 2, 25, 26; 27, 1949
TySk JORN A. PARKER and the reporting agent in the Xnczville Offices

With reference to his association with, and his knowledge
of ARTHUR ADAS, MANNING supplied ths following pertinent information:

"A130 in this period, and I can not nom recall the exact
date other than that it was prior to HISKEI'S leaving the project, I first
‘pet, ARTHUR ADALS. I believe that our meting cane about in tho following
canner, Ono evening I had asked HISKEY to play chess but he sald that he could
not as he had a visitor in tom, namsly one ARTHUR ADAMS. Tho folloming
evening, I dropped into HISKEY'S apartment unannounced end there found him with
ARTHUR ADAXS. ~HISKEY did not know that I was coming nor éid he invite me there
‘to meet, ADAMS. HISKEY, of course, introduced ie to ADAUS, and, during the

- course of tho subsequent conversation, I lsarned thatADALSwas nob living in
Chicago and claimed to be a consulting engineer to various industrial plants,
his present connection being with a recording company in New York Citys To ma,

- ADAES had the appearance of a travoling business ran, and HISKEY roferzad to
hin, in the introdicticn as fan old friends T remember that vhon ADAMS left
the oon T asked HISKEY if ho were on the Project, and the latter replied, in
«effect, that ho was not and ‘don't discuss the Project in front of him! I
noted that HISKEY referrod bo ADAUS as 'ARTHUR! and the latter callod HISKEY
ICIARENCEY. I noticed ADAMS! zccent-and, when I commented en it; ho said that
4% was Gorman and that ho had spent lots of tine whon ho Wes young ix Gormanye
Eoalso told uethat hewas a Canadian,

"I night point out hero that I do nob recall any too
- clearly the details of this first meting with ADAMS. Som things I do

reerber though, and I will now state then bub it is possible that they may
have been told me by ADAIS at- later meetingse

|
ADAMS said that ho Was Feally a consulting engineer and

had worked. in Germany and Russia. Ab his meition of the latter country,T in |
quired if he had worked on the Dueipestroy Dam, am he said, Hof. ADMS thon
asked me why, and I explained to him that, my interest in this was that a friend
of mine in New York, FRANK FIFsR, had worked for the Hugh Cooper Company at
the time they were building the dan for the Russians, ADAIS $0ld me that he

: had hélped build a propeller factory, which, I think he said, was in the Forth
of Russia near Ieningrads

\

\
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ADRS riover pofibioned anybhing bo 1 doncerning his family or back
ground, As I have stated, he told pe he was a Canadian, but I do not think he
even monticned anything about being in Canadas I hive a vaguo recollection
that ho said screbhing about UcG41l Tniversihyin connection with his education,
bub I an not a all sure about dt. Concorning his education, the only definite
point that I cen Focall is that he said ho was educatod an engineer.

"As +0 his work din Russia, ADAMS never explained ¥o ms for whom ho. |
Was working and I assw® now that he must have been employedbythe Soviet {
Govarnmont. I do nob rocall tho question entering ky mind ab that time as to
‘the nature of his eaployor, Howovor, I never, at this tire, had any idea that |
ho was ‘a Russian, Ho also bold me that he had been in France and Switzerland |
buying machinery, Eé eithor told me that this was for the Russians or I just J
assumd that it Wase

| Since hearing and reading of ARTHUR ADALS, T have thought this matter
over cotsidorably, and 1% now Seeks bo mo that ADAS was, at tha beginning,
mich mere interested in telling pe of himself rather than asking HISKEY and de.
quosticns. In fact, ho gavo me the impression that HISKET had probably told
hin that he should ngt ask questions concerning our york since he did not ask
Quosticns concerning our work ab this tine.

MT can nob recall definitely, bub I boliova that ADAMS visited:
‘CLAREICE about two or three times prior to the tine HISKEY lofy for the armed
sorvices, that is tines wien I saw hin, Thoro cay have bean other occasions,
but, £roce would be boyond ry keowlodge, Through these meetings, I came bo know
ADANS wo11 enough 0 call hin ARTHUR.

"Relative to cbhers who knew ADS at thab tine, tho only ono
when I laiof of was MIRIAT'SHERKOCD, won I have previously mntfcneds I think
‘thatUTRTAMwas prosent on two of tho octasions hab I saw ADMS in Chicago.
I can not recall any particular details surrcunding the tines sho was thero,

i other than that che Yas possibly there, as was ADALS, when HISKEY was packing
£0 16ave for the arced forces, I vaguely recall scae talk about MIRTAMSS
boing discharged fron the SA Project; in New Yorke

"During the course of my lash conversation With ADAMS, ab this tine,

I ie told mo that if I ever came bo New York and there was anything he could
do for mo tha T should look hin up. He then gave xe his hone tphone and
‘dares. The latter, I recall, was the Peter Coopor Hotels

i ; MI fever saw any of ARTHUR'S personal identification at any tive

de
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"though I did once seo his billfold amd it sepdingly contained quite a bit of
momoy. I do not knew whore ADI stayed when he vas in Chicago but have a yory
vagua recollection that it might kave beon tho Stovonsy Imevor saw him anywhora  \
but in KISKEY'S aparttent, I also have a slightrocollectionofADALS talking
of going to the Yost, probably Seattle, when ke loft Chicago, several timess I
did not know Just whoro ADAMS! headquarters wore, but I prozued Xow York as ho

+ was thor working for the recording company tharos AG tke, tire, I had no idea
of just why Adams cazo to Chicago other thanthatthat he probably had business
+0 0 thoroandthon cane to seo HISKEEasa friends.

I night state hero that HISKEY rover, aftor the first tins I fet
DAS, cautioned me against seeing ADALS nor did he bver urge or suggest bhab
Tpoe or talk bo ADMIS.

#T do not now recall Just where I first sawAIMS aftor CLARENCE
loft, that 15, whothor it waa di Chicago or kow York, I know that, in tho early

* part of September, 1944, SFEINGISER and Icape to Yew York cn our vacations Ny
Purpose was, in part, 56. attend s0a0 mestings of the Américan Comical Socisty,

. Which was then Having 4 convention in KewYork, bub foremost to fake a trip and
got, way fron the work in Chicagds ly first recollection was that I did not sos
ADAIS on this trip, bub, Ty mird having been refreshed by tho imtervioming
gents, I now reresbor that I did sce ADALS twice on this trip. I also
Torenber that cne of these moetings was in theFhiGarza Delta Club House at.

156 Wost 56th Street and, ¢n the other occasicn, I went to ADAMS? hotel, and

thon vo Wont tothe Longcheaps Rostaurar on Iexington Avemus ab 42nd Streets
I do not, howovor, recall particularly Ary of the convorsation that Sook places
Tnat we saiked of CIARENGE HISKEY I havo zo doubt because I do rob think that
T could gob Sogethor with ADAUS without see conversation concerning HISKEY.

. UT havo been asked Af I talked to ARTHUR avout going to Russias
Spacificallys I do not recall having dons sos However, Twas vory much interested
in going bo Ruseia at hat tina and, beyond any doubt, Zentioned this dmtorest
%o im. I toldenynumber of peopls of this idea, and Ienprotty gure theb I
ponticnad it to ARTHUR ADAMS, At that ¥iZa, I was rather onthused about tho

_ stories of working in Russia that Ihad hoard froaFRANK FIFER: “Then, foo,

th PnoipostroyDan had beon blow up and I had sexe dreds off trying to-got a
Job with tho Hugh Cooper Ccmpanyin the vent; thoy gob the job of robuilding 1

$te Actually, I beliove tho Ressians rebuflt the dsn themselves.

: Pfhis interestof Hine ih Russia could have boon centioned ko ADRS
ab any ive during the course of my association with hime I an not suo Just

when if was.

- WADA, T rocall, told me A muzber of inéresting stories concérning

“he
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"Russia and his work thoves Right now I can nob récall any of thece storicse 1
I do remozber his balking about having built a hydro tost~tenk scmowhore in
Russia, and, as Ihave previously stabed, he also built a factory for the

‘manufacture of propellerSe .

L WThave said before that I an just vnaolo 46 recasl Wore all of
those conversations with ADAMS took place and their chranoloplonl ordors Homa

overs I romomber thak 1t was whils Iwag still in Caicago that I cmo to ,
considor ADALS as an interosting porson to knome

"During the gm Iwas in New York on this rip in early Soptcmbor,

1944, T also caw MARCEA'NISKEY twicas The first timo, I wont to Seo hor at her
hemo dn Brooklyn. I can nob recall tho exach cenvoroation thak took place > €

| durixg this visit; however, I bhirk that wo discuscod ADS end oo caid sho
thought thathy mas urder investigation roasen of the cthor. She also
told me how good he had beer to her and] Sho said that. ho was,
over £0 800 hor froquontly 01tho way that sho talked ©f°hifEe Sodzed to
hav boen a rogular godfavhor, I rocall thab when I 102% I had tho  «
fooling that ARTHUR and MARCIA wore Tohickor than thievest, Vs ulso talkid &
Jongth, I guoss,ofthe fact that she was beitg surveilled, Hoover, I think
hab we abbributed this to -CLARSHCS'S having boon dropped fron tho Project, and
I don't recall hat JARCIA connected it, at this tice, With. ARTHUR ADAMS. :

"Ihave a vagus recolloction that I saw MARCIA the next day cn the
sbraot in Lanhattan mon I was on ry Way £0 ses ARTHUR ADALS in his hotels I

remenbor this through ifs being centioned by intorviowing Agents. Again; I an
. unable to vocal the conversation Shattook pleco. It pay havo ‘bin hore that

sho told me cho bad talked to CLARENCE tho previous night on the ‘phone and that
ho vas dn Scuttle, en routo overavass

¥T cannot distinctly recall seeing MIRIAM SUEROOD after CLARENCE
HISKEY left Chicago for the Arey, bub I knew I had hor address. and may hava
called horon bho tolepnons Wnils ix Lew York. Ab any rate, T do not racall
ever being on Cabrini Boulevard, which i¢ wharo MIRIAM livd.

#1n tho early part of Ocbober, 1944; I roburied fo Kioxvillo,
stopping in Tow YorkCity on the wy, To the bestofxy knowlddco, I did not
Seo oithor ARUHUR ADALS, MARCIA NISKEY, or MIRIAM SHEHIOOD ab ¥his timo.

#T have been asked by the Agents interviewing 5g at bo nother I i
ovor Mrote to or rocoivéd any letters fran ARTHUR ADAS. I answered this

- Sogativoly and that is zy independent recollection of the mauter wu this times

“5
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"Homovor, fy attention has beon called bo throo letters dated lay 31, 1944,Sopterbar 5, 1944, ad October 5, 1944, respectivaly, which I sllogedly rite
ADWS. Frod the information furnished me ad to tho contents of the letters, biI adait without quastion that I wrote then. Homover, ifmyDeroiy had not
boon 50 amplified, T would have had exceedingly great, difficulty in recalling
ge :

"I have been told that, in the letter ofMey 31, 1%4, I providedADS with my address and telephone musber at home and 3b Work 4n Chicago, Ialso indicated thoroin that Ihadheard fron MIRIAM SHERYOOD to tho offoct thatADRS oxpected £6 bo dn Chicago In the moat future and that I planncd to coze
£0. Yor York City on the complotion of my work in Chicago. Tha purpose of tholatter trip, I stated, would ba fo investigate the possibilities of sowing
work either on the other projdct or in Russia:

"ht this ino, I have nd recollection of receiving a lottor froa
MIRIAM or of ADAIS over coming to Chicago subsequent to HISKEL'S doparburge
I probably did think of sseking orl in Russia, as T have haretofora' stateds
However’, I an positive that I naver took.any steps $o fulfill the. thought and,
nover, at any tind, contacted any firus Talcbive bo work in Russias In fact,
I do not recall that thers wereany Anorican fires Aging work in that country
sb ha time, I might point out that at that timo, I did not scen amy
incongruity in wanting to go bo Work in Russia in the fubure amd my then working
on the Project. Today, knowing what I do, I can soe that, such yas Ancongruoyss
The Russia I thought of at that time wag more or lors what I had Toad in
HEALEIT JOHNSON/S books and nob what I know of her today.

“Recording to what I have been told, in my letter of Soptorber 5,
19%4, I told of a canteaplated trip to Naw. York City on September 8, 1944,
and a plan to contact ADU. I also stated that I plannod to contact MIRIAM
and was writing her to that offects

91 have already spokenofmy contacts with ADAMS on two occasions
10 early Septezber; 1944. I presuno tha these peebings wore in accordarco
with wy plans as pentioned in the abovo lobbor of Septouber 5, 1944, Howavors
I havo absolutely no rocollectien of writing or gebing MIRTA SHERVOOD: ot bhat

: tie.

"for my return bo Knoxville, I securedeuploysout.with the TVA
in Flororica, Alabara. I worked thera up to tho tize I vont into ths Army in
January, 1975. During this period I believe I neithor saw nor hoard fron

. ARTHUR ADALS, MARCIA HISEY, or MIRIAM SHERWOOD. I do believe I heard from
CLARENCE HISKEY, and, if T did, probably perticrod the fack to fellow members

I.
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Yof my TYA Laboratory sine HISKSY also had workid theres

ftex I hed couplpbod ny tasis Arny training, Iwas ordered to
Tort Ord, California. Bn route thoro, I stopped In New York City. This was,
$0 tho ost of my recsllacion, in the early swwor of 1945. I saw ALTHIR ADANS
on the occasion of this visit and Ibolieve that the circumstances sunrrowiding
©y contact with hin at. this tizo wore as set forth below.

VT do not exactly recall but I believe that I first called ADAMS
©b bis hotel. I old hin that Iwould like bo borrow soe mooy, porbaps ben or
£ifboen dollars, fron hin, and ke agreed to lend it bo mo. I think that ho
thon indicated that Lt would bo better if I did not coo to tha hotel; however,
I insisted. I do not recall exactly why ho did not var zo to visit tho hotel;

+ perhaps ¥% yas bacauco he was top busy. Ammey; as I havo rolated, L insisted
and we arraniged to meet inhis hotol Yoon later in the days

ow; during the perdcd of ny stay in Koxville, Ihad given much :
thought bo HISKEY!S ahdmy romoval from the Projects I Had also Noticed that , ©
I had beon survellled on any muber of occasions subsequent bo my leaving the
Project and I, of course, recailed that MARCIA HISKEY told mo that sho had been
surveilled, Further, I had Tecoived information fren any mumbor of my friends
that thoy iad been conbacted concerning mo and I realized that I vas under
Anvostigation for sokg reason or tha other. As a result of thinking the matter
over, I had coma to beliave that ail thoce things wore connected somehow with.
ARDHIT ALES, and that ADAUS was poogibly a tsinister individual's Homéver,
I do.not think that I was, by any means, definite in this beliefs

"hort T werb to ADAKS® hobol, I noticed a muber of individuals,
whon T thought were watching tho hotel, but I entered and proccedsd to his
room. Irecall that I had som or lags made up Ky mind to get to the botton
of things and have tho whole business straightened oute Also, of course, I

: wanted to borrow tho! monsy, and,  presuss;. I was. draws on by curicsity as -
to just what was goihg oni

"Afton I ontored ADAKS' roo and wy exchangod plbasanbrics, I asked
for and got a drink, Tren, after sme internitfont conversation, tho nature of
whith Ido not rezember, I asked ADALS, in effect, Do you know that you are
under surveillance?’ This led bo ny tolling hig that I Shought ho was boing
‘photographed and that I had boen phobézraphed as I entered the hotel. I then

. . wont to the window of his zoo and attempted to point out 40 him the wenon the
street and the building in which I thought I had sen caseras on mo, Homever,
I vas not able to see the bullding frou ADAUS? window, I think thab ib was at

we
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“this point that ADA, in sono words, intimated that hd Wasinsce sort of
- troubles I asked hin just what it was and ho gave ro Some explenaticn con

corning his boirg in the recording businass and gobting into some sort of a
Jam in that connection. He thon wont irtq a little more dotail, bub I cannot;
Tecall tho exact conversation, Ido know though that, from this convorsakions
T realized that he knew vory well the typa of Work upon which wo Woro engaged
ab ‘tho LET Tob in Chicagos I do mot Yecall if-ho said that hia kriew what we
‘were working on or nether he actually explained £o me what. kd Jmew of the work, J
bit vogardlocs of what ho said, I krew that ho was HISKEY'S friend and T could
not oscape thinking that HISKEY had probably fold hin of ouf work. I.4n unable
to recall now as to tho oxtent of his informatich of his knowledgo of tho
Projects .

UAftor this conversation, ADAS asked po, in offachy 'Den't you feel
that, this thing,you were Working on belongs to hupanity?! I replied, in bffoct,
hat T probaply agresd with hin but with the qualification if the worldwere
oll ordered, and so qnse! Thon, in words which I do not now remomber, ADAMS,
nado tho ore or loss blutt sugestion that 1 should then be willing +0 tell
him concorndng this work. To. this, I replied, and rathor enphatically, Note .
T added to this thit ths dong as tho averaall policy for secrecy is in existench,
1 feel that I would havo 6 conform to that even though I could be in die
agroonont with ib.

BE 142ack, $hisk bat ARTIUR ADMS prescod the point, beyond this.

91 had move or logs zontally dobornined that ADS wanted this
information for Russia, bub I do nob feel, that he openly told mo to this effects |
Throughout ny entire association with hin, I leamed that hotad 4 great 1
admiration for the Soviets and thought that they wero a great psoploe I do not

recall, that ADALS intimated, either in this last conversation orat.any timo, |
that aiyons else fron the Projgct had, cooperated with hime Beyond any doubt, |
Yo montoned CLARENCE HISKEY durizg the course of this comaroation, I vocal |

- discussing HISKEY'S. situation andmyom troubles with and pointing oub i

$ohinthat allof those matters seemed to point tohime

do not recall Just what his roacticn bo this was. He made no |
hention to me. of JOHRCHSPIN nor of the fact that he bad seen this latter |

individual. Aa Ihave syatod proviously, I did nob knod that ADAIS knew |
CHAPIN.

ADS. did nob, at Any time in our conversation; actually come cub |
: and stave how I might hip himy Tt is probavle that 1 shut-hin-up too saon |

asT book a protty definite stand on the matter and I bad gopo into tha apart |

, nee |
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"cent with the idea that ADANS waa under surveillance &nd, in ald probability, his
roca was wired. This fact, homaver, did not in any way mobivave my situation
a burning dom ADAMS! suggestion and I would have said ‘No! under amy circum
stances.

After seme obhdr conversation, which I do not now recall, ADANS
lent mo thirty dollars and I departed, To ny recollection; I returned this
Roney bo ADAIS by lobter, bub I an unable to vocsll at this bine just whem
t was, I have never heard fron nor seenARTHIRADAUS since that days I have
been shom a photograph of ARTHUR ALEXAVDROVICH ADAVS and have identified
it ag being that of the individual I know as ARTHUR AD'S and to whom I have
roferred in this statenent:

* I aid nob xoport this proposition by ADALS because I felt that
14 wag all a matter of rocord av that tine, Furbhor; I had been surveilled
50 much that T just did nob have the stomach for ibe Ithink that the oath
which I ook at tho time I bocano oployed on the Mahatten Projech stated
that T should: report any such insbances and I realize that I should have made
it knom to the authorities as m Averican citizon ]

#T havo not seen MARCIA HISKEY, CLARENCE HISKEY, or MIRIAM SHERWOOD

gino I went into the United States Arcy. Imayhave vocelved some letters
fron CLARENCE HISKLY while Twas in tho Army, bub, to ny knowledge, not within
the past several years: Iwas award, of cowrde, from nowspapers of the investi
gation vinich occurred voncorning ARTHUR ADS ard tho others. Iimew mo obhor
friends of ADAUS, eithor on or off the Project, other than those I have
ronbioned. This statement contains, to the best of my recollaction, all that

ho fold mo of hirself and all of my contocts eid conversaticns with hime!
|

In speakirk of his dssocidtion yith AXIHUR ADALS, MANNING clained |
that he didroe ERICBERNAY,JACCSERONOFF, JULIUS

~HEDIAN, or NOVICK, nor had ADAS ever spoken to. hin of these peoples

In additich bo the information supplied in his statenent, MANNING
also provided the interviewing agents with & number of pieces of corrgspond-
ence, in stoe of vhich nention of ADAMS is made.

In a lotber dated May 29, 1943, which ba Yocsived fron MIRIAM
SHERWOOD, she wrote MANNING indicating thatcho had been in contact with )
WARTHUR®. Tn this connoction, MANVIIG prosussd that the MASTAURY menticned,

: reforrod bo ARTHUR ADAUS. Howevor, he clalbed to know nothing more of the

” 9m
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: dotails of any contacts or associations between MIRIAM end ARTHUR ADLS.

Anche lotter povided by JANIE was ora which ho Wrote to
CLARENCE HIST, which as daved Noverber 19, 1944, at 714 Jackson Road,
Forenta, Alabama. Therein, UANGING tolls HISKEY that bo had visivod tho
lather wifo and hed also visited ATPHUR ADAS,

Ho fupthor wrote, "so I Tobumned to Ynoxville without seeing
ARTHUR thau trip bocauso sooshion 1 ad a hunch that seoang ARTHUR might ndt-

- be healthy for &ithor big ofua

As bag bien pointed out praviously in instant xopert, MANNING
wirote three lehtors bo ADAYS dated, May 31, Septenber 5, and October 5, 1944,

Tospactivaly.

In hig statezcnb He alloges thet be hao no independont
ragolloction of writdig those lobtors. In tha lottor of Octobor 5, 194,
MANNING thankedADS for a magazine article bho later had apparently =. . C
forwatagd ta hin, LANG clairod that he could 53% now recall tha article

: Tout, added, "f can alnost visualize it - ib Was sralls Ho furthor olaimed
0. bo unable bo Tocall ADS sending hin the article and comambod, MI got ity
Bub I do nct rocall 3A"

Contidontial Tnfersant TL, of winom reliabilityy advised
. that ons SWSAUTLS dn ow York iby was aciueintod with ARTUR ADS, and

informant described SEIUZLS as a theatrical azonb in New York City. Tho

informant rosabed tht SEALS ig not a Communic sympathizer ao far ag tho
: , nforzart, know but bo bad boon In conbact vith AUS wide, Sho formar DORON

TRL Sune i
SI SANGETS, 1212 Ocean Avonus, Srodkiyn, Tow York, vas

suborviowod Ty Sa ROEM ¥y FANS and tho roporting agont on Auust 5, 1949.
© Hooperbed bhab ho vas bora at Odessa, Russia, July 19, 1839, and had ontered

© tho Urited States ab Yey Yori Gity in 1909. Ho was naturalized in 1926 dn
Yow York and has boh orgaccd in She theatrical booking busindss in Now Yer
“ince 1929. Ee folated thab frea abet 1919 bo 1922; ho was crployedin the
‘Bool hop f the Hand Sehool, 7Sash 15th Stroote During his eaploypont there
io bocars acquainted with ARTHGR ADAMS, sho although not @ Studeit ab the
‘schopi, was a froquatic visibor to tho boo shop, Jio discovered tha AZKLS
had Yziowm SUITA endABUMLIFTAGELS, his brothers, in Osea, Russia, early

in the centurys

Yiith #oferonce bo ARAVA SAMUELS, SKM SMVELS rogerted that

120m
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To had ontored the United Statos in 1909 and diod in 1938. SUNITA came to the
Unitod States in 1913, and according to SAM SIMUELS, is presently in tho
névolty jewsIry business ab 545 Fifth Azonu, SAM SAVUILS alleged positivoly
‘thatneitherSUNIA nor AZRAHAY hod had any contact withADAIS since leaving
Odossa: CAMUELS advised thab ADAUS offen spoke of boing au engineox and of
working in Dotroit;. but was wnable to furnish his New York caploymeat or
residonca. Ho stated that he did have a hazy rocolloction that ADRS had old
Jin that hohad workad for tho FORD LOGY GUAM,-ab one tine, in Detroit, }
Ho also sae unable to furnish any inforcation goncerning ADASY naritel otatus

3 and enzhasized th Fach that he had never sceir ADA outside ths book chops
s Ho rovalled that, abaut 1933, he had ret ADAUS on appor Broadway, accidentally;

and had chatted yith hin for a foy nozonts, brb had rocaived no inforzation
25 50 Moro ADALS was warding or Living at that bine, Fa stabed that this was fi
his lash rooting with ADS, Ho stated that he hed fiver knpm DCECTHEA KEEN _
or SABDNFROTHKOFF und advised thb ka was unabls to furnish the wnros of any
poreny Tho Wore friendly with ADAMS and who might be ablz to supply additional
Ingereaticn eorcornizg bie,

CRE i
Jiry SANUSES admitted having ophor brothers in thé Unitod States, |

‘bub alleged that only he, SULA ordABRMINhad kmom iS. Ho readily |
idcntificd the photograph of instant subjoct ag the man when he had mom
ab the Rand Beck Shope 1

: Yr, SAMUELSHad mo idea of Bho prosent whoreaboubo of ADAMS.

Confidontdal Inferpant 7-1, zorbicnod cbove, roportod that
ASS groquontly visited onaKATD DOSRCIYT TrSma moc cbogt 60

SE. oars of 230; vhv Woo unaware of ADILS' espicpage activities

irs, HATE DOBRCHYT, 3210 hull Avonuo, Bron, New York, tole
phone muber OL 2-€556, yas imbervicved by hs reporting agents Sho stated

. hab tha know ARTUR ALEXANDRCVIOH ADAS fixco gosobimg around 1910 to 1915.

Sho -co==entad to the offach Yhab her rsobingwithADNS had boon such a
Zong tine ago that har racollaction of the ixcidont vag oxtrozsly vaguae
Homover, shosaid that to tho bost hat cho could recall, sho became ace -
ganinbed with ADALS at the Rond School in ew York City. Sybsequonbly, 1
she acted as a witness at a rarriage ceremony perforzed in City Hall, hebwéen

: ADAG and his wife, SKIN ROTEKCER, Js. DOBRGHYI remecbored that ADALS . |
401d hor that ho and SAETIK vore alroady married bub that tho éeronoy 1
ould havo 46 bo performed in ordor bo satisfy the Unibed States Immigration ]
authorities and facilitato the entry of SABLA into this vouwntry.

1. .
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Ass, DOBIONIY sadd that she could recat very little about
ADAXS! “backgroud, othoft than that he was frea Russia and she romarked that

| in fact, she knéwverylittle concerning his backgrouhd as he was very
quiet and had little to say concerning himself, Semiruing, she stated
that sho saw ADALS a mucber of times throughout the zoe and to the best of N )

her rocolloctisn, she last saw him in the middle 1930s.

It was hor impression that he had othmd to the Soviot
Union: Sho thought she had heard ¥hak ho had divorsod SABINA and hod Feu
married, Sho claizod $hat she had not recoived any communications from |
ADAG and had no idea ds ba his prosont whereabouts, other than thab ko was
in Russia.

I Jirs, DUSRONEI advised Bhat sh would search hor personal
6ffects for any possible information sho might hava therein rolative to

ADRS, Further, sho said that if sho rocalled aay additional information
conzeraixg hin she would cavise the xoporting agents

Confidential Informant T-2, of mom reliability, provided
an analysis of certain papers and documents found in tho possession of ARGOS.
2b tho Sine that orgenization waa raided by the Tondon Eolice in May, 1927s

. Ta this analyels, dnformant corments about the matter of
‘transmitting money fo America from Moscoms In this connection the infor =
mont coments that the disposal of soma of this money (transmitted to the

. United States fromYosoon) appears to have been directod by ono JULIUS
“ESDAIN, alias HEMARNTACIOTSKE.

Confidential Tnfornatib T-2 Turther advised that TACGTSKY
was reported ba be the principal channel financy between the Third Inton.

national and tho gmorican Cominist. Partye -

JULIOS HEDWN was a close absociste of ARTHUR ALERANDROVICH
AD'S during She tics that thelattervas in the United States.

SPENDING-

“2. :
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. “In the rersrenced report of Juns 3, 1949, if ws stated that - |

. Confidential Inforzant T-3, oF know reliability, had boat bold bya {

i inforzant of his own, thal ono LOSOFF KrewARTHUR ADAVS.

© rough the cooperabion cf Confidoritial Infercant 3, his
informant Jiarofn zcferred to as Confidonsial Informant Tuk; of upinoRn

Foliability, wos cambactod 2nd interviewed bySA RICHARD T. HRADSKY and the
reporting 2geits

~~
Guntidontial Inforant Tob stated that lie know one  TOSOSE |

fromtho 01dT5chuicel. Aid Society, which was dcbive in Faw York City dn the

Tate 1920% and Gasly 1930%e, Ho bhuighb that LOSE hod gond b¢ Russia -
Scrotine ir the carly 1930%s, Howovor, bs did not jaici for cure as ho hin:

S01f broke with the Communist Party around 1934 and he did not see LOSQZF

WELL sometize in 1946 or 1947. Ab that timo, IOSOFF told hin hat ho had
boon in Poland and in Hungary until the war broke cube He indiccted to the

Informant that ho had baon in stz8 sort of businads there, bub the informant
hadmolarowlodzo a 5c tho type of this businessx

° Acsordin-bo the informant, LOSGIT Also didieatod that ho
ad been in Poland and Hungery ag un agent of the NeK.V.D, although he aid

ob furbhor explain whit his hicsion yas Phere

Confidontial Informant T-4, stated that LOSORF had originally
Jroricod Sop the Consolidated Ediscn Goapary for a Tutor of yearss He |

Tolioved that ko had prebably worked there fren the days of tho Technical
Aid Society tutil he, TGSCEF, verb to Suropes AY tho tino the informant
rob TOSCFF in 1946 oF 1947, tho later omod and operated an elactrical
“supply house whith was located én 23rd Street, next 0 the World Tourists

At tha tine of factash inbervied, Confifontial Inforaunt T-4

related hat TCSOFFIS fim is knomn as tho-mavon ElgctiicalSupplyHousa

nd 46 do now Jécated on tue curror of 19th Street énd Broadvay. Ib doos
oth a mholosalo and a retail rusinacse Informant shabod Phat LASOE hin

- olf is vory saldex in tho shore and ch it is apparently being primarily .

spofatied by LOGOSF'S son and wife, mode first names. informant. was unable

to #ecalls : .

Infoprint: Sorthor 41d Mob kron the sbatus of this company;

h
|

| 51 : :
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGS CONT'D

‘that is, if LOSOFF omed it outright, orwhethorhe was in partners with
sczoore elses

ji
In tho original infornation received from Confidential

Informant T-3, 4% was indicated $hat LOSUSF had told Confidential Inforcant
Tj, that, hoizewARTUR APAYS,. subjoct of instant cases In this comriaction;
‘Contidential Informant T-4 advisod tho intorviswing agants that LGSUFF aid
mob tell hin that he know ADAS and infornaht had no reason to balieve
‘that LOSOFF would have khown ARTHUR ANS.

Additional. investigation is being conducted tp determine
: tho complete background and identity of the individual ~ LOSOFF and his

oporation of the Raven Electrical Supply House in New York Citys

As bas been staked in referonced NawYorkreport, the Yew
York indices did not contain any information which cen bo idontifiad with

. IOSCFF. They are also mogativa as to the Raven Electrical Supply House:

In the details of instant roport, thota is sok forth certain
information concorning JULIUS HEDMAN, alids Heymann Lachowkky. The Ncw
York indicos Wore entirely negative of any inforgabion concorning HEYVANY
TACHOEKT.

In the Toferoncod Tofort of Juw 3, 1949; there was set
forth cortain infornaticn rolative bo ARSEAX A. VARTANIAN and PEDZR I.
BARATOY, VARTANIAN was tho legal resident for the 4th Sacticn, Soviot
1Lilitary Intelligence in tho United States up bo 1939 and was assisted
by EARAROV,

& voapletis xeviem of the Now York files has now been rade
r on VARPANTAN and BARANOY bub no information pertaining bo instant subject,

ADAS, hat been uncovereds

Xo,20STSELZDIACID was previously in ccabact with
ARTHUR ADAUS during tho time that he was in tha United States, It hds
iow been Qétorivined that Urs, DIAMOND and hor husband, PAUL, are residifg
at 372 Fairview Avenue, Westwood, New Jerseye ., ,v., = =, 2}

Ue
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! | ADIDTSTRATIVE PAGE COMIID

I Confidential Informant Tl, when advising as vo Ms, FATE
DOBRONYT, stabad that the latboir had a son-imlait by the nam of JACK.

“KOLOGNT, who operated @ primbing shop on Wall Strevt dn New York City

| - fn tis cousction, Phis individual hao beon identifica
| asJACOBROLCONE and ho mow oparates a printing shop ab 446 fycadway, New

Fork Citys

The Tew York indica yore entirely nogativo cn JAGGB KOLODIY,
I6 was thitough Ure KOLODNY that the reporting agent was able to contget his

] nothorwinTaw, Mrs¢ KATE DOBRONT. .

I - |

15 :
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MEARE :

TT Bb Wostided, Vow. Jorsey, A :
- 3 = ~ . Rr .

VAT verify ravidsho of Hira, ZOoTA SEITZ DIAMCD af hoy 4" |
‘husband, PAUL DIAUCID, ab 372 Fairview Avshuo, Wastwood, Now Jarseye Cone US \

sidering tho proxivity of his address to New Yori Cify, it ia contemplated od

a ekbasayicn, of said sosidonico, Puroan auihority Fill be Gouchh
for agents of bho lew Tork Office to interview Mrsy DIAUGND,

NOT YORK -

: . At How York, New York

Will conduct bho mecessary investigation bo determine
‘the. background and activitiesof — LOSOFF; who owhs and operabss bho Raven

. Electricdl Supply House, 196h Stroet, and Broadviay, Now Terk City

" ilL conduct necessary investigation to furthor identity -
‘the individuals listedin the refercrced ropory of Juno 9; 198, with

‘whist the subject was in telaphonic contacts

$26 .



/ 0

J BY 100-6398 -

Lo
‘ CONFIDENTIAL TKECUANTS, oe |

| The Confidential Informants mentioned in the report of
| SA FRANCIS X. BLANT, Now York, New York, dated 371 5; are as

follows: .

1 —
Tos 55 ora

T2 A "liable, confidential foreign sourco®
F referred to in Bureau lotterof August 23, 1947

‘entitled, "JACOB Ms MONESS, ESPIONAGE ~ RY. D .

i—Tataralization Service, Naw York City.

Tel CClinformant of above-mentioned
de

|

:| . 1
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ye Memokndum + UNITED sts GOVERNMENT

Io DIRECTOR, F. Bu Io DATE: 11-28-49

' he © SAO, Newark °
5 SUBJECT: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, was.

THTERIAL SEQURITY ~ R
Bufile 100-312280 .

orep of SA FRANCIS X, PLANT dated Noveaber 15, 1949 at New Tork.

Referenged/Feport sets fo ad to, yorify the residence of )
Mrs, 20SIASrp and her CARSpinion, at 372 Fairview Avenue, .
Wostwood, Now Jéracy. = :

Inguiry in the vicinity of 372 Fairview Avenus, Westwood, New Jersey
reflectedthat, DIANOKD 16 a Medical Doctorwho resides with his-wife at 372
Fairview Avemis, A check of the-current telephone directories falls to reflect
any 1isting for DIAMOND, Howevor, inquiry of the telephone conpeny reflected
that he has a phone at his residence which 1s Ritherford 5-3560, he indices
of the Newark Office contatn no inforsation concerning the DIAMONDs.

There was mo other lead set forth in the referenced report for the
Newark Office and this matter is being RUC'D. .

co: 1 Wéw Tork
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\a3, Jew Yer
\

FISLUUA £223, Vag NNER en 2] 22)Dafile 10-774526 . 5
Taforeaze 1s mde 49 yous lotter of Ustsor 9, 143, vEerotn 1% vas \Terlestel 1 roct=mendaticn th race oa £h0 dasir->ility of Roving VICR.IIA S203Beforo o Srend Jury.
Plerge bo Wa 53% tho “ew Yer Office orreos that this sadjéot, BAf ele £9 dostrod, could) faraich valu-dle Information cozcorning tha tivitiesof RoSIENS, Ltkoutso, fafor-ation of ilo sild Bo obtined |from chor cooxciotes of 273, for exe~le, JU ANLIF, 13 TUT, JULIO |JL, snd Zp, YUUIS LTLITY 42 fhey vore ¢ovoTative. Tavever, ra Vou ore nwares211 of ¥icro ndtvifunla hove toca an rorched on? tay hove oltbor refized ta bo |i=terviewed or have 01d m1 obviously fictitious story, {
ho Siew Yori Gffice vould also 14% b kave VISTAIIA 22. Bafana o fTread Tay. euever, 4% io balicved tint sah notion would vresent o wroslen -Xideh eioule Se civen considenatisn before roy recssniabie, nro or con, in ~EE :
48 tio Duzer imous, thro 1a atoolutely 7» Tez evileize vide men .3 used £ vrove fab eb TILIA CI. imeva snicosulng ATT ALY So YION J£3. 7) TAR cour ial ox widvities. Tuas, A 625 GAd caer befiro tho Sary<4, "8 %20 Gtr Savo dame, toll on dnwcest story of her relatdinehin with .Ade Ty te To¥len rises £3 £3 Wiat 0112 Bo dona £5 dlemato kor, ©
Tt Ls of coare ea cl=tttod 1 2e3dilly thot Yon reso nt of bringing =“hae SL Lofizg a Jame deh wnseve Mor ton ofab wiore sam wodC tlk @rCTer, tho Tose of tho pTrccsiton ~nde ta Lor by Jurowa reeabs and of hor 5Sereno Sofira tho Thine Uintreri~a Activities Sites, voidls terd to kdmonte st extge, -
7 view of £ide situpica, -nd the radle- 4% ‘rososos, it ds sugroatedhet “areca -atlority Yo featod t+ Ciconsn thls cond With Srocta) Ag-inteat boeo Avtsrrey Yemoral 2, J. Diesen for his o-fadca and sigznotions, It is furtherToweatod that nox lasien To grated ba isons with r. Diansn, ok tho sors -He, tho pltuction surromiag JAS AY S77, TIS DAY, SLING © TAY eeotiex as-3nites of KUT ALTA SOTIOE ATS oe
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‘DEOELER 28, 1949 1
ET YRK URGENT

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAUS, WAS. IS ~ R. REURLET12~7-49. YOUR. ATTENTION

IS CALLED TO NEW YORK FILE 100-900 ERTITLEDQUOTEMIKE SCAR WiS. EF Al.

5 ~ CUIQUOTS TjWHIOH 0Y% PAULDIAOID 15CARRIEDA5'OJEOFTHE SUBJIOTS,
. AD PGSSIBLY IS IDENTICAL 10 TE PAUL DIAIOD RESIDIGTHVESTVOOD; KGW

| JERSEY. IN VIEW OF THE DEROGATORY INFORMATION; ASCERTAIN WHETHER DIAMONDS. |

' ARE IDENTIOAL AKD IF SO HANDLE GOVIEUPLATED TWFERVIEW TH A LST CIRCULSPECT

uATVER,
HOOVER

“poi prot -
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Dirostor, PIT iSe _— alN VICTIA SCTE, woe li

~ TITIUAL SECURITY <4 R [ad

Ta Low York Jobber Favezbor 1, 1940, {

Your thossitsend suzzostlonsontho Gicsbionugto. ho advitability of Victoria Choma appearing beforo a Fodoral .Grénd Jury wevo yooh wolooka, 1b eppears Ahk yeu bovo cote :i luce that fubjoot?s caso, bosticrwith tho tases in thy “.VAdz=a Group,” which vould drcludo Erie I¥vin forma, Ireno © =Iillery Dry Lots Liller, Lucille KoGormicl, Scmuol Je Torviclky 1Lirica Sherwood, Larola Sond Tokoy, Clarcaco Mckay, John ~N‘Eifbehoock: Chapin, Divard Tors Laming, Jacch Drootos Avomoft, .ad Juliua Doinon, chould bo dicoussed wth To Je Domozea,
Special Adsigtent to tho Abbornoy Genoral, £6r his opinion cad NoEuggeations xolebive fo tholx appearence boforo a Gread Jurys S

Te Puroouputhordtyvere grambed to your offico ta xXy dfzoucs tha abovo ozs with Lr. Donogn on Hho bess of - \calling £ho above irdfvidials boforo 4Fedoral Crend Jury,such a discussie ould resold dtcolf along the following linea: J
1, Dogs tho Durceu have ay inforntden or adxiscibla" ovidenco yiich wuld infloctoEe) tho abovo fndi~ >vidualsyicro copnizant ofArthurAcme backgrowd ~od coplozaco sotvtty? =

2, Acting tho thoso individuals had Inovlodge of g
Ades? esplonago seblyify, docs the Durcau havo cxy z3 Anforzaticn which vould ndiccto thot ticy, Imorindly xor unlnomincly,sooistodAdwex 1tho carrying cub Eof hia cotivity? d
Tt eppoars to tho Durcou thatinordortoproporly 2-valuao tha aboraston sontainod a the files of ko abovo zindividuals fd sich would havo a direct borin: onbEd Ciostios 5

och out abovo,Ho mgt offoctivomoonswould bo toprepare a—__ Swziry roporte This cuory report would gorvo tho folloingbent endata }
Meta o ,

mer co ~ Fnoxyille
ese 200-751270 (Artur Ads)

om Aoesing
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A+. ‘Tho Dopoitient of Justicewouldhavo svailablo a
 cozplobo nnd.conoisefusmary ofthefects fu the i

> fipdens Gozo snd tho cases Tolatod thorotos :

i . Your altcntion{5 directed fo Burcsulotber ta - i
Enontiilydatiodes5, 1989,a copy of vhich vasSuenshed!
your of£ico,.in tho caso entitled, “EDTARDTIERS LAMINGE
TUTEfAL SECURLTY =R' In whichi sot ait tho Deperincutis i
.answox to tho Durésa's roguost that: thoy advice of cay conten k

[ . ‘plated prosooutiveaction gains Hivard Larnisgs Tho Dopart- |
mont xi port beh 0d "oschoWGYOY,, 45Tould bo coprosiatod if
youoild adviso of oy informationyhich nay amb to tho
Burcoyta abtontion concerning axy ondallof the persons |
comprising$his group (Ads Group) in ordor thet it ay bo.
dotomined vhothér Grand Jury procosdings should bo dnskitutod

a direotod totharabtor of copionigo or any domcotod passiblo
offcnzo, gush tg. porjury or falsification wndor 18 TiSCoy. ]
2001.4

Be Ttvould givotho DopartooibabtoraoyYho ould 1
- ‘hendlo this pabbeir dn, on-record adcourt of tho
. Frcta of thoso oases, canbling hint fo. bobtar indors

stend ond cialyze the inforrition, thereby affording
hifi a gréator opportunity to dra his conslusion os -
+o filigthor tho Fodoral ‘Grand, Jury should bo ubilized, i
cond Socondly, 85 +0 vhothor' Fedoral violations oxists

Ce Tt wouldbringthose casedto a logical conclusion if
d ‘tho Doparizent org of tho opinion that thiora ig in

oubficiont inforzation Thich yould bo-igod 3 & basis
J for tho quostioning of thos indiyiduals befors o
\ Tutiiofent lopal ovidenso % Gstablich that tho. indi 1

viduals.in tho "Adzs Group™ Gomithod a violation of
fhe. Espionage Statute or rolatod 2otde .

A rovicy of the Taroau's filos.foflosts that viry little
has boen dovolopedon tho "Adina Croup" since: Adams? disappearanco
on Juxiuary 25;, 1916, tnd thoro dos not som to bo cay possibility
‘of obtaintig, furthor informtion Thichvould bo of matoriel
esgisténcos.

: |
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In dost paragraph’ of reference lottoryou are of tho.aptuton titSotoud ho exiermn Torterie Stone “shouldbo Atsoussed withry Dooga, butalcotho ouses. on Aronoff,. Bornay, Loimn and other .b nasooiatey ofArthur Admss Tho Burciu 16 6f tho opinion that ouch &‘procadurg vould bo ufwias at this dimsduo to tho Kparient's lottor |of Soptezhor 7, 1949, in thio Bvard Tors Leming caso; part of which hag‘boon quoted above. In tho Department's lotter thay spooifically poimt out0 tho Buronu that: thoy doairo to bo adviced of any dovolopscabs in tho= "Adoms Cages" 50 that; thoy tiny doborning vhothor Grend Jury proceedingsshould bo instituted, Therefore;inordor to bring thoso cases to o 5' Logical conclusion, your offica i instructedto culmit a prozosubive imEmAry xoport on tho ¢ase of Arthur Alopmdrovich Ades, You shouldAnoludo3ntho Ads prosgoutivo suary, prococubivo Suariox ox thoIndividuals who weré poibincnt combats and assoolatosofArthur Adsng80 that tho DopartncatWALLhavo a odoplebo piéhura of tha citiro cagesTho materialon hointivial mmttrs Sela1550 wrento :prosocutive summary, reportthat that portion.of tho roport pi >the individuel oan ba Sogimctod, =~ placed inHswh Tilo, Tuts‘prosocutivo, Foport shouldba proparad “thought 32 mindThat 3wi31°b6,Gisbributed outatds tho Dares. Tron cometsabovegizmaryythe Burcou will furnish Be 800 %othoDopak aoutig aToquost thatthoDopartmontadvicotho Burosuofax contemplated prosdetitive |Poort Grong: To saa = enn ]
It 16 requosbod that You give this Eabtor your imodiat attentionsThis prosocutive summary: roport. should 1éach tho Burceu ob labor thm: arch1, 1950:
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Ur, Whitson Yoveabor 8, 1949

E. P. Lindborg {

HELL AMELIA KING
INTERNAL SECURITY - R
Bureau File 100216008 -

Purposes
To reconzond that the subjoot bo interviewed by the

Los Angelos Office.

) Background:

+ Attachod hereto 1s a blind sumary mezorandun pertaining to
3 the above-captionsd subject.

3 In addition to the information appearing in the attached .
N blind memorandum the following information is available concerning hers NY

ou 9
a #ocording to a reliable confidential nforkait, subject stated  \.
"N that in hor trip to Europe in 1947 she visited Communist Party Hoad~ i
NM quarters in overy country she visitod. C
% o

WX Aocording to a reliable confidential informant, subjoot stated 2?
\; that sho knows Julius Heiman of Fow York City, Subject has roceived mail 3
{fron Uaurice Blunlein, Subject has writton in a elyhf ‘manner to 2
1 Victoria Stono of Vem York Oty. Stone, Blunlein and Heiman are all %
\  subjoots in tho Arthur Adaas Case and were all personally acquainted with ~ |
3 Arthur Adazns ou
W Subject's daughter, Betty Jane King has stated that her mother | |

has gone evorywhoro in Europe including the Russian Zone in Gormeny amd ( . If
that hor mothor could be picked up by the F, 3, 1. for whet sho did dn. |

\ Europe, (Tho significance of this statement is not knows) Subject has
, stated that she saw Tagliatti in his office in Rome. (It is believed ~
£ ‘that this possibly refers to the Italian Communist Party leader.) J

=
. Subject presently lives at tho Trénton Hotel, 427 South 8

\“ Olive Straot, Los Angoles, California. - / 7

so” LE egg fe iRécomsondations jo SEilss 5 4
mr. 7 100 oi
wa In view of the subjeot's aoquetntendieRPiafBeracns who  @
m= mem arthur dams and further that aubjoot travollod dn Buroge dn 1947 5 |
—— aftor tho disappearance of Arthur Adahs fronthéUttetStates, it is 2
“Sad suggosted that tho subject bo interviewed, Using the above wedge as a © J

mem’ attachment )
mt. ; 4trees EFLidhb yf 4. Is~HUIe1-BA ‘
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5 Reais of conversation, §% ia folt that noJustifiable ssbarrassment )
could result to tho Burasu. I¢ io believed that tho investigation
of subject camot bo logleaily torainated without the above interview.

Action:
Iftho above recoszondation ds approvid, there is aktachod

horeto a 4eletypo authorising tho Los Angsles Office to interview
) subject, LETER

> c

~|

' . . .
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Office Momosdndum + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

To: Director, FBI . DATE: Docember 7, 199
Bn SAC, New York 0 .

SUBJECT: ARTIUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAYS, Was.; :
& INTERNAL SECURITY. ~ R .

. (Bureau File 100-512280) . -

fo Nomar Totter of Novenber 28last and New York report. of Novem-
- ber 15 last in instant case. oo

Agents of the New York Office will interviewlr.andMrs,PAUL |
: Jum, 372 Fairview Avenue, Westwood, New Jersey, in the immediate future 1
T unless the Bureau advises to the contrary. oo

J co: Newark (100-3089) EY i
FP:lin . & |

100-63983 >

7. . } 0 70| } . secon 41+ 1100 S020 /
: © 8 1049 J; p-# 12

eRe J
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by Office Mez:z:“dum + UNITED {1.458 GOVERNMENT

Hy = —
T° * Director, FBI + DATE: January 11, 1950

idFROM: SAC, New York @ :

SUBJECT: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, was.
INTERNAL SECURITY - R
(Bufile 260-313280)—

A report in instant case vas due January 1, 1950.

As the Bureau has instructed that a sumary report should be submitted
in this and relative cases by March 1, 1950, no further report will be submitted
until the summary, unlesstheBureau instructs to the contrary.

y
'

]

Vs

recone. gg | §202.233/280— 702
FR: JATI3 1550
100-63983 5 <
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+ : FEDERAL IKVESTIGATION -- oe 0 USreOFTE 0 perZone
> . / CONMUNCATIONS SEcTion Nd ge’ Vs Bg

ol v, i
JAN BOL. o [pie
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. : ae Tneon
WASHINGTON 30 FROM NEW YORK ~~ 30 6-58 R \ samy

WalDIRECTOR URGENT iy |
—¢ = al

Qo z allARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAYS, VAS, ISR. ACCORDING TO BUREAU INSTHUCTIoNs |
NYO IS TO SUBNIT SUMMARY RPT I INST AND RELATED CASES BY MAR. ONE,
FIFTY. SUCH RPTS ARE TQ BE PREPARED BY SA Fu X. PLANT. UNLESS BUREAU
ADVISES TO CONTRARY SUBMISSION OF SUCK RPTS WILL BE POSTPONED AND NYO
PLANS TO USE SA PLANT TO REVIEW AND ANALYZE THE OPENING ARGUMENTS Ne
THE DEFENSE ATTYS ANDTHE DAILY. TRANSCRIPTQFYTHE COPLON-GUBITCHEV 7

: ~ 4 00° uTRIAL. THE PLAN OF THENYO To, ANARYZD AND REVIEW THE ABOVE UAS DISCUS-
SED IN TELEPHONIC CONVERSATION BETWEEN ft. Ho By FLETCHER OF THE BUREAU
AND ASAC BELMONT OF THE NYO ON JAN. TUENTYSEVEN LAST. °

0) ERi [Lpo=38 312% sckeist
m0 Ack pis). NECORDED -3 FB LG, ,
i} 3 3 ee, Jn. TYZedAr
BBFER IO £0 o
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CL APRIL 18, 1960 .

- ‘SAC,MENYORK TROENT pe

Co ammRssxamrovicT DHS, TAS IS-R. REVRTEL JANUARY TRIRTY FIFTY. SUTEL
- DATE REQUESTED ‘SUMKRY REPORT FILL BE SUBMITTED 70 BUREAU. ~MOST URGENT |

| TRIS 3EPORT BE EXEEDI?RD. :

deca fre cu
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WASHINGTON 62 FROM NEW YORK 20 10-22

DIRECTOR URGENT oe £2 /

Q = ®
RE. ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, WAS. IS-R. REURTEL APRILNINETEENST

LAST. NYO WILL SUBMIT SUMMARY RPT THIS CASE ON MAY FIRST NEXT.

SUMMARY REPORT WILL INCLUDE SUMMARIES ON RELATED SUBJECTS AND ALSO

SECTION SETTING FORTH PROSECUTIVE POSSIBILITIES.

CHEZRT :
_5312.86% 02 .HLD PLS A (Gs = .> ore 05 Voien ]

Bota 1 120 3 Ad |
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orem 2 22 QO : +3: .
Office Meniorandum + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

AC -
To: Director, FBL 3 DATE: 4/21/50 J”/

(SF, FROM + SAC, Philadelphia br f00s
SUBJECT: ARTHURsizmuoroyieians \ -

INTERNAL SECURITY - R & .
A— =& :

Remylet dated 3/1/49, wherein I set forth inforfméion regarding
CHARLES L. KIRBY, who appeared in tho investigakign of the above
captionéd subject. The District Intelligonce Office, 4th Naval
District, at Philadelphia, by letter dated April 21, 1950, has

./ requested information on this individual. The Philadelphia Office
proposes to submit. to the Navy Department, background information ;
on KIRBY appearing in referenced letter, but no mention will bo .

. made of ADAS to the Nayy Dopartnons i A
. Unless advised to the contrary bylay 10; 1950,the inforfation .

will bé furnished to tho District LEeTTigence Office. 7,

; . “ol
| YOM {
| wen 0
t 10029280 \ 7 0b 1

— : 0 - 2) 33/2%0 — 7: - |
» oh JE = wo

- .
<<) . ao.
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Dep “707 APPL28,2950

» SAC, NTH YORK wcmT

RECORDED “3, ALSTDROVICH ADRS I5-k, TUNEL APRIL TMENTISIX 1ST.
LETTER CONTAINING INSTRUCTIONS AS A RESULT OF YOUR INQUIRY WILL LFAVE
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PRMUUNCATIONS SECTION +] Ge

: APR oo re
. TELETYPE somesgmeton 49 FROM NEW YORK 26 5-23 p etoeIRECTOR URGENT

wg ——

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH 8 IS-R. RE SUMMARY RPT BEING PREPARED IN wht!IN URLET NOV. TWENTYNINE, FORTYNINE, IN VICTORIA STONE CASE, NYO WasINSTRUCTED To PREPARE SUMMARY RPT SO AS TO GIVE DEPBARTMENT COMPLETEAND CONCISE SUMMARY OF FACTS IN THIS CASE AND CASES RELATED THERETO.IT WAS STATED THE PURPOSE OFRPTWOULD BE TO GIVE DEPT. ATTY AN ON
RECORD ACCT oF FACTS ENABLING HIM TO DRAW HIS CONCLUSION AS TO WHETHERFEDERAL GRAND JURY SHOULD BE UTILIZED AND AS TO WHETHER FEDERALVIoLA-TIONS EXISTED, TO COMPLY WITH THESE INSTRUCTIONS THE NYO IS INCLUDING“IN SUMMARY: RPT ALL PERTINENT INFO CONTAINED IN ADAMS AND RELATED |CASE FILES, IN INSTANCES WHERE INFO HAS BEEN OBTAINED FROM CONFIDENTIAL |SOURCES THE INFT IS BEING DESCRIBED AS "UNAVAILABLE FOR SUBPOENA AND |EsTIonyn, w EVENT BUREAU HAS CONTRARY INSTRUCTIONS REQUEST NYOBE !ADVISED PRIOR TO TYPING OF THIS RPT. . i

SCHEIDT byHoLp .
-

Lo
MAY 3 168)

8 - & 783MAY 12135 ¥ ’So
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DECODED COPY THloneis -
WASHINGTON 9 AND CHICAGO 1 FROM NEW YORK 3 12-51 "AM '

RECTOR AND SAC, fprret.

URGENT } Sune f=

o v0
ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, IS=R. SUMMARY REPORT BEING PREPARED

~ THIS CASE. IN CONNECTION THEREWITH CHICAGO TE TO ADVIS

AS TO RELIABILITY AND ADMISSIBILITY OF INFORMANT QUOTE]

UNQUOTE AND QUOTE’ 5161 UNQUOTE REFERRED TO IN REPORT SA JOHN Co

RILEY DATED SEPT. THIRTY, FORTY FOUR AT.CHICAGO, AND ENTITLED

QUOTE COMMUNIST INFILTRATION RADIATION LABORATORY, UNIVERSITY OF

CALIFORNIA, BERKELEY, CALIFORNIA, SC. UNQUOTE. INFORMANT PROVIDED

INFO RE DR. DEBORAH V. DAUBER.
SCHEIDT

TRANSMITTED TO CHICAGO. :

RECEIVED 5=4=50 12-10 AM SWA

. Zot |

| Gy Rg . s }
8 ~ — Tp:wo fo 33/280— 70:
9 vrei
RY A

Remind | WW :
If the intelligehide contained in the above message is to be disseminated

outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably paraphrased in

order to protect the Bureau's coding systems. .
! 2
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© + Director, FBI April 10, 1950 AM
Y FRON + SAC, Newark  *% Ww

SUBJECT : [_____} INFORMANT ALL THFORMATION CONTAINEDTNTERL SBQURILTL - C and R HERETH IS UKCLASSTFIED
TTT eEeemmeee ir 5355, BY, 162547207

Re Nevark teletype dated 4/6/50 to(x entitled, "STEPHEN +BRUNAUER, aka Barabas; AEA.

onkprty 420500 JewJersey, telephonically contacted the Newark Office and advised that he vasacquainted with one BRUNAUER, whom he believed to be identical withSTEPHEN ERUNAUER, accused by Senator JOSEPH McCARTHY (Republican, Wisconsin) :of having been a member of the Communist Party. STEPHEN BRUNAUER is an
employee of the Navy Department. B70

0stated during this conversation over the phone that he,TabereFetteny a the Gomnisy Parte Ho SN
joined the Party In 1916 and became a member of the x,
Included among the other members vas BRUNAUER, whom he Ov

described as very active in hel this club. XN
. Upon advice received from the areas[ras interviewed by

Special Agants ALFRED and CARLTON C. LENZ, This interview took 4
lace gt w Jersey, which is the address of 3

hich is During this interview ~
i the tage TAY SRONATER Fad Toruariy boon & mesber of tc ||

the] Jot the Cormunist Party in New York lity during the J
years 1925, 19% and 1927, and in addition related the following informations

During the period of his meabership in the Comunist Party, whichvas fron the early fart of 1918 to 1927, some of the other members of this aclub werdJ who at that timewas[ Jorwi og
CF and wio ma later idontifedmilinlyasa Kassin a
agents [who vas deported 2
fron the Viifed Slates gs an alien Communist] | currently] | 3
[—  lreme|lorem 8

Union; |___ Twhoat that timewsed to | g.none shel —Toauth “acd shal elieves Ih the~ Lon.
LIS ws the nd used |

e rame|__|in connection with his Communist Party activities,stated also that BRUNAUER used the name BARABAS in connection with Fi
Communist Party activities. fo vv

(09-33/200~*KoT RECORDED
19

JUN 14 1950
[ev - 331380

351.JUN 16150 ¢
2g) y » .
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COPY

Director, FBI : Nevark, New Jersey
prt) 10, 1950 :

~ [related that in 1927 when she split cane between the LENIN
and TROTSKY factions, the Third International of Moscow directed that the

. Party line of a Troteky should be cond and that all Communist units
should vote against. the Trotsky linesafer ‘that wher this issue ,.,vas brought forth at a meeting of his cub, Fie refused to gocept such an
attitude until he had heard TROTSKEIs side of the story. He was expelled from
the Party within one week in view of his attitude. He sibsequently vas not
aware of how active BRUNAUER continued to be in the Party, but he stated he
felt certain that BRUNAUER continued his participation until he, BRUNAUER, went

ington, D, C, to accept a position with the United States Government.
said that he knew at that tine that BRUNAUER's or BARABAS' new position wasTo conduct soire scientific work, but that he did not know what particular

Goverment department, employed him.
. : He also said tliat since Senator MCCARTHY has made public his accusa-

tions against BRUNAUER, he bas beer in touch with some of his old Communist
Party friends in New York City, and vhat these friends helped hin to récollect
and realize that. BARABAS was identicalwith. STEPHEN BRUNAUER.

It will be noted that during the interviewwith[ lit was .ascertained that he had not actually seen a photograph of STEPHEN BRUNAUER,
tony Bureau hasbeen requested to furnish such a photograph in order that

night nake a positive identification. 70
s — that, immediately after the 1929 depression he vasout of work and vas unable to find enployrent in this country. As a result,

he went to Russia in 1930 as a tourist paying sen Russia. at that
time had invoked its first five-year plan, and elt that he might,
possibly find some work over there. He stated that when he arrived in Moscow
he went to the building vhich adninistered to- the heavy industry department, 1He said that he was handicapped in view of the fact that he spoke German and
English only.

Theni he entered the building he walked down a long corridor, madea left tuin into another corridor and opened the first door that he came tosHe said that he stuck his head in the door and asked if anybody in the room
understood English, wheren girl sitting in the rd ture,n
Yen she turned to look Tyshe said, “Aren't you and |asked if he didn't remerber her, It seems that this gir] Geena bio
member of the Communist Party in New York City. he told that therevas a very good friend of his in the building at this tine Vo vould be very
glad vo se ereupon she nade arrangements for thigtriend of [tomeet Moa TREE what this individual was ARTHD ois

————

2.
i >



COPY

Director, FBI _- Newirk, New Jersey
: Aprid 10, 1950

According tol] he had known ADAMS years ago when they
had wo chinists. and, as a ma id beenone of Po comnession High hisglosssSS BE

- International Machinists Union. [stated that his position with the
Communist, Party vas rather precarious at this tine, in view.of the fact
that he had been labeled as a_Trotskyite and not reliable. He was, therefore,
apprehensive as to how he would be treated in Moscow. However, after being
greeted by ADAUS, he wastaken by ADAUS to the headquarters of the GPU in 7;
Moscow, where ADAUS vas employed, [____ Feceived a contract to instruct
and lecture in tool designing ‘through he efforts of ADAYS. According to
Cre) he tried to work faithfully and efficiently for the Russian Covernment
and Fe felt that they his efficiency aseT Asa
Tosult of his attioteloo etives he sms somevtoT TO Tie to time by
Beabers of the GPU as £0 ow They could bgt help to improve the éfficiency
and working enviroments of the America employees. :

j— benefit of the
Russian Covertment enti. This article was
very critical of the| of the Fusstans ard There were mary in _
the Russian Government who took offense. p70

It appears ‘that ADAMS never asked todo aiiy actual spying
| for hin but he did ask hin to report the. criticism made by the American

employees.[— ‘that. ADAS was mrticularly concerned with a
group of American employees who were all members of the Masons or some such
organization in the United States and who would hold club meetings. ADALS
vas quite concerned over this guoup as to What they discussed, and according

_ to —" Russians had the roon where this American group met wired from
op to. bottom,

Lo Jeane that, his contract with the Russian Covernzent ran |
for three eats, am that when it terminated he was more or lessforced’to |
return to this country. He explained that a lot of courtesies were taken avay |
from him and his living quarters were changed. He had more difficulty |
obtaining entrance to various departuénts and, all in all, it was quite
apparent. to hin that le was not emctly desired any longer, He. therefore
returned to this contry in 1933. :

— that he has not seen ADAUS since he was in Moscow
in 1933 and TE 't ADAS.did not attempt to contact him in this country.  b70
in view of the fact that he,Lm been so outspoken against many of
‘the Communist Party policies and was considered tobeuwreliables

3

. .
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Director, FBI Newark, Yew Jersey
. April 10, 1950

When [was in Moscow, he statedhe also met a woman by the
mame of FREFDUAN or FRIEDHAN, who had been living vith BRUNAUER whenhe,

© BRUNAUER, was a member of the Communist Party in New York City. When he
met FREEDUA 4n Yoscow, which vas sometime between 1930 and 1933, she vas .
living with a Hungarian who had obtained Russian citizenship. s b7D
not aware of FREEDUAN's first stated that he knew her to be
eter of Jom FOUL HL ead Jrvew af ROIAN as that he vas and
Still might be a nowspapersan comected with the Associated Press in New
York City or some like organization.

It is believed that this JOHN ROMAN is identical with JOHN ROMAN
mentioned on page 16 of the report of Special Agent ELMER ITH dated

) March 17; 1950 at Hew York entitled, "HUNGARIAN INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
/ IN THE UNITED STATES (HUNGTEL); INTERNAL SECURIT - R& HU.! In this report

ROMAN was identified as a member of the Communist Party and to have been
arrested for distribution of radical literature in Brooklyn schools under
‘the name ZOLTAN FREEDMAN, c

: [mentioned that, the group of BRUMAUER, PETERS, SANTO,
Lu: 5, WEINSTOCK and LETTNER were very closely allied and vheneyer
he, would] this entire group would

5a - and BRUVAUER were very
00d friends and that in his opinion ho thought it very po hat b7D
WNAUER might have continued to help his friend, PETERS. vas asked

if he thought that such a friendship would extend vo the Fresent time, and
he said he thought it was very possible. A

Concerning ADAMS] related that he knew his right name to
© oom 6 als reflected That he vas at a loss to understand why
q niTReTEREE: otnaent tng. setoated DAIS to head Sts SFY ring, in view of
© the fact that he considered ADAS to be a "blabbering fool! He explained
y that ADAS vas very talkative, and that with very little effort he would
$ reveal considerable information pertaining to his part in the intelligence
Q . activities for the Russian Covernsent.

2 Tt was [opinion thas the brains behind ADNIS was his
S wife, whose mame.he Cannot Fenember, and whom he qualified as not actually knowing
RD if she vas ADRS wife, bub the woman with whon he vas Living. = He stated

that this woman vas ab one time editor of’ the Russian mgasine, "USSR in
Pictures" and, as a matter of fact, she continued to govern this magazine 170
even when she feturned to Moscor,— no knowledge of where ADAUS

« or his wife are at the present tine, Fe Stated that he bas never been
> contacted by any foreign source for the purpose of helping them in their
xX  ionage activities.

x
< Ye |
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COPY :

Director, FBI Newark, Now Jersey
. April 10, 1950 .

[_Ipsinted out that he was not acquainted with ESTHER CAUKIN
BRUNAUER, wife of STEP , but that, he knew of her through news-
paper publicity, ItTa LE ton that, in view of STEPHEN ~
BRUNAUER's past affiliation with the Communist Party, his wifé probably °70
also has some Communist Party affiliation. Inuddition, he said that it
would be interesting to him vo know how ESTHER BRUNAUER obtained her position
with the State Department, Hs explained that the was interested in this
angle because fron his knowledge of the administration of the Russian
espionage system, all placing of Comunist Party members within the United
States Government vas handled by J, PETERS. It wasL_____Jopinion that
if Yrs. ERUNMAUER vas at all affiliated vith the Conmunist Party, she would
have been placed where she is by J. PETERS. i ;

[1] hinsers, is. Jand came to this country
vas twenty; He vas bor in] of Tarents'and lived in
Jun c . Tells married and lives lth his uw

3 Yew Jersey, He said that after he had
been in oscow for one year, from 1930 to 1931, he was granted leave to preturn to this country and fring his wife back to Russia with hina

[has not.advised his wife of his ififention to report all
the above information and hasnno desire at this time to make it-knomn to.
her, He stated that he has known of several former Communist Farty members
who opposed thie Party and vho were subsequently killed.. He said his wife
is afraid that such a situation would arise in his case if he talked too
much. It appears tat] ms a great deal of knowledge concerning ?

: the inception and backgroud Of the Communist Party and arrangements have
been made to again interview him concerning this matter.

& copy of 1s being furnished the Miani and Vashington
Fie1a Office inasmuchwad that he has talked to agents at
both offices. At Miami he advised that RIL GARDOS, Editorofthe Hungarian
newspaper, "Ug-Elore,! vas in that district making collections for the
Communist Party. His reason for contacting the Washington Field Office is
ambiguous and nebulous at. this time and it is not certain that he actually bio
contacted an agent of the FBI New Topica bgt furniehed & copy of ths
letter in view of the past activity o New York City.

The Bureau will be advised of the results of the reinterview with
[Jinnediately thereafter.

$5
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5 offfice MenSlamium « UNITED Poss GOVERNMENT

«-7 xo: Director, FBI: - . DATE:Usy 8, 1960.

) Quon SSAC, New York : : cL J /
) suBJECT: ARTHUR ALEKANDROVICH ADAMS, *. _ ar =]INTERNAL SECURITY ~R .  . : . . .

(Bureau File 100:311280) « * . >» ~

al © As of kpril 25, 1950 tho ashington Field Office requested that. thoy'bé advised whother or ot the stop notice presently in effect with the
Bureau of Custons onthe captioned. subject be allowed to remain. It was'- =
pointed out that this stop was to the effect that the nesrost field office p
of the Bureau should. be advided in the event this subject attempted to
depart from the United States, : ~.

: Tt was furthei siiggested-ih the Washington letter: that this 1
. stop notice might bie replaced by a stop to. the efféct that,the FBI is |

: interested in the event ADAMS should re-enter the United States: In
- conclusion, “the referenced letter pointed out that at the present time -

.. #top notices placed against departures from the. United States are bot. -
© © 7 effective unless the mode and date of travel and the port of exit is mows

‘ In view-5f the above’ situation and unless he Bureau advises
,_ 46 this ‘contrary, & new.stop notice will be placed with the Buréau of Customs «

“greasing that the nedrest, office. of tho FBI bo advised in the event ARTHUR.-
.. ~ Oapais: should attempt sb iany time to re-enter the United States,

co = Washington Field: (100-16821) Sr = - -~
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/ T 4 RAH DATE: Jay 2, 1950 i
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: MR. C. E. [CH Edm ||

J & wl HE=
ARTHUR ATEXANDROVICH ADAIS Bam— |
INTERNAL SECURITY - R i

Eom |
I talked with ASAC Whelan of New York on May 1, 1950, EllE——

regarding New York teletype dated April 26, requesting instructions iss gay.

as to the manner in which information should be set forth in the ~ |

‘summary report being prepared. I instructed that this report be

prepared in two parts - the first part of which vould set forth admissible Y
‘evidence regarding Adams and associates, the second part of which would

appear under: the caption of inadmissible and wiavailable evidence in
testimony, which would set forth details regarding information furnished

by infomants of various categories vho could not be subpoenaed, This
Will enable us to completely inforn the Department by transuitting a report
‘to them of the complete picture of the investigation.
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VIASH rom YORK 8 6 9:00 Pu i
i

RECTOR ! .

URGENT 0 E

ARTHUR A. ADAMS INTERNAL SECURITY = Re IN CONNECTION WITH
SUMMARY REPORT THIS SUBJECT REQUEST CHICAGO IDENTIFY AND °
ADVISE RELIABILITY CHICAGO INFORMANT CGO - 5027 AS SET FORTH
REPORT SA JAMES E. HCARDLE DATED MAY NINE, FORTY FIVE ENTITLED :
QUOTE SAMUEL J. NOVICK WA INTERNAL SECURITY = R UNQUOTE. SUTEL.

. SCHEIDT

CHICAGO ADVISED

NYC R 8 WA . pie

RECEIVED: 56-50 9:09 PM i |

. JA
y~23/260 = 7,foro |Lop=> .

HA 8.558BP ; &° Co [2

52 5 rine 40 (0)

SET= =oi]
Him HAD contained in the above message is to be disseminated
outside the. Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably paraphrased in
order to protect the Bureau's coding systems.
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DIRECTOR URGENT . : oT 5

a
FRANCIS Xo PLANT, SA., TRANSFER TO SOG. THIS AGENTGeen PREPARING +

SUMMARY REPT ON CASE. ENTITLED "ARTHUR,ALEXANDROVICHADAS, 15%." (a
ARRIVAL BUREAU NECESSARILYPOSTPONED UNTIL. REPT COMPLETED AND stare

BUREAU. BUREAU WILL BE KEPT ADVISED. =
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: AB [Au .io ns Ae
he > . a wad S
6 y, : i Ny 9 1950, a

1y oe 12 ag

lo |
. 3
No &

51 MAYsTieRR



/ $e Ss To ===

Office Meinorondum ° UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

ROM IR. FB OOK : / _—
somgor: aa 4Bons rll o—

ESPIONAGE - R wee
—
—

ASKCWhelan of New York called ab 8:30 AM, Yay 1, 1950, me
‘to request that if possible the Bureau call New York and give ole. Roem

instrictions on the phone regarding the writing of the sumary on ow.
the Adams case which New York has been instructed to prepare. —

Mr, Vhelan stated that SA Frank Plant is most familiar

ith the case and since ho is under transfor to the Bureau, they
vould like to start dictating sumary today.

The feletype sent New York regarding writing the swumary .
stated that instructions would be sent by letter. Jr. Whelan said
the letter probably wouldn't reach New York until Teasesiag.
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Tr” Director, FBI ©

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, was.,
INTERNAL SECURITY ~ R
Burcau File 100-331280
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